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522 NQ«OOS‘/764{-

From: s22 Sent: Wed 28/09/2005 11:52 AM
To:

Cc:

Subject: FW: Physical File Request QSM: 1291331

Attachments:

QSM: 1291331
regards,
Annetfe

From: s22
Sent: Wednesday, 28 September 2005 11:49
To: s22

Subject: Physical File Request

Physical File Request Form
.Requesting Officer Details_
Name--:-
Email-->

Business Division--
>

S22

Reglonal Services

Branch--> None

Section--> None
Location--=- 4 Mort Lvl 3 East
Phone--:- s22

Requested date-->  28/09/2005
;Details of requested file_
Action Required--> New File

Existing File

Number-->

Security .

Classification--> Unclassified

Priority--> Routine - 24 Hours
REGIONAL PARTNERSHIPS (RP) RP02061

File Title-- - INTERNATIONAL HISTORICAL

- AIRCRAFT RESTORATION CENTRE 06113-

2005

Cross

Referencef/Former

Part Links—>

Officer the file is to

be marked to--:- 522

Originator-->

Regulated--> No

DECIPHA PTY LTD - Confidential Communication This e-mail and any files transmitted with
it are privileged and confidential information intended for the use of the addressee. The
confidentiality and/or privilege in this e-mail is not waived, lost or destroyed if it has been
transmitted to you in error. If you have received this e-mail in error you must

(a) not disseminate, copy or take any action in reliance on it;
(b) please notify Decipha immediately by return e-mail to the sender; and

(c) please delete the original e-mail

2:947

s22 28/09/2005
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